
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252

August 25, 2015 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk, Vice-Chair 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on August 25, 2015, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

9:00 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:05 Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Britt Dahl – Roseau County Historical Society

2. Lee Meier – Northwest Minnesota Housing & Rehabilitation Authority

9:30 Consent Agenda 
1. August 11, 2015 Board Proceedings
2. Two Rivers Watershed Board Member Appointment – Advertisement
3. Emergency Management Performance Grant
4. Roseau County/University of Minnesota Extension Agreement
5. Extension Committee Member Appointment – Advertisement
6. Extension Committee Member Appointment
7. Social Worker Hire
8. Social Service Board Member Appointment

9:40 Department Reports 

9:45 County Board Items  
1. Commissioner Committee Reports

10:30 Unfinished Business 

10:30 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Delegation #1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015 Originating Department:  Roseau County Hist. Society 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Historical Society  

Presenter:  Britt Dahl, Director RCHS 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
Review the 2015/2016 Budget of the Roseau County Historical Society. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:   
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 Revenue 

Categories 

 2013 

Year End 

Revenue 

 2014  Proposed

Revenue 

 2014 

Year End

Revenue 

 2015 

Proposed

Revenue 

 2015 

Estimated 

Revenue 

 2016 

Proposed

Revenue 

Admissions 436$    150$    434$    250$    250$    250$   

Copies/Research Center income 818$    700$    787$    700$    650$    700$   

County Appropriation 45,000$    55,000$   45,000$    55,000$    47,500$    57,500$   

 Donations  3,958$    2,500$    4,899$    2,500$    1,200$    2,500$   

 Fund-drive - designated funds 7,230$    5,000$    7,732$    5,000$    9,700$    5,000$   

 Grant Funding - Totals: 

NWMN Arts Grant  945$    5,000$    -$    5,000$    2,000$    5,000$   

 Roseau Area Community Fund - Summer Program
200$    -$    200$    500$    200$    500$   

       Legacy - Arts & Culture Grant  
7,000$    7,500$    1,700$    8,000$    -$    8,000$   

 Raffle
925$    -$    1,570$    1,000$    1,690$    1,500$   

 NW Minnesota Foundation RCHS Endowment Withdrawl -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    

Interest Earned 25$    300$    21$    100$    20$    50$   

Memberships (Total Members) $5970 (204) 5,600$    $ 6390 (212) 6,000$    5,500$    6,000$   

 Publications/Gift Shop  944$    250$    466$    450$    350$    450$   

 Scanning- Printing Service 620$    -$    731$    1,000$    200$    500$   

 Reimbursements 115$    -$    25$    -$    200$    -$    

 Thrivent Choice Dollar Donations -$    -$    669$    -$    300$    500$   

Miscellaneous (2015 Estimated includes Special Co. Funding) 36$    -$    100$    -$    3,200$    -$    

Total Revenue 68,251$    82,000$   64,334$    85,500$    72,960$    88,450$   

Roseau County Historical Society ♦ Budget 2016



 Expense 

Categories 

 2013

Year End 

Expenses 

 2014

Proposed

Expenses 

 2014

Year End 

Expenses 

 2015

Proposed

Expenses 

 2015

Estimated

Expenses 

 2016

Proposed

Expenses 

Accounting 1,200$    1,200$    1,200$    1,200$    1,200$    1,200$   

Advertising 1,688$    1,200$    623$    1,200$    1,300$    2,000$   

Communications: Phone &  Internet 1,095$    1,200$    1,096$    1,200$    1,100$    1,200$   

 Equipment purchases -$    2,500$    6,881$    2,500$    1,000$    4,200$   

 Designated Endowment Funds (NW Minnesota Foundation) -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    

Insurances ( Work Comp, Liability & Property) 955$    1,000$    663$    1,000$    700$    1,000$   

Interest: expense -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    

 Payroll: three employees (1-FT, 2-PT, 1 TEMP) 35,788$    45,000$   39,145$    45,000$    39,100$    45,000$   

Employee Benefits - Health Insurance -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    

Taxes, Payroll, SS, Etc. 11,676$    9,000$    11,357$    13,000$    13,150$    14,000$   

Postage 752$    800$    728$    800$    750$    800$   
 Prof. Develponment/ Continuing Education/

 Travel/ Dues & Subscriptions 554$    1,000$    2,502$    1,000$    300$    1,000$   

 Publication expense -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    -$    

Rent/Maintenance 7,200$    7,200$    7,200$    7,200$    7,200$    7,200$   

 Repairs/Maintenance and Equipment Contracts 999$    1,000$    1,974$    1,000$    1,600$    1,000$   

 Supplies: Collection Preservation  393$    1,500$    -$    1,000$    1,000$    1,000$   

Supplies: Events/Educational Programming 1,823$    3,000$    947$    3,000$    1,600$    3,400$   

 Supplies: Exhibition 760$    3,500$    879$    3,500$    1,500$    2,500$   

 Supplies: Fund Raising 523$    1,200$    126$    1,200$    400$    1,200$   

 Supplies: Research Center 1,262$    200$    1,216$    200$    200$    250$   

Supplies: Office 1,004$    1,500$    524$    1,500$    1,000$    1,500$   

Total Budget Expenses 67,672$    82,000$   77,061$    85,500$    73,100$    88,450$   

Roseau County Historical Society ♦ Budget 2016



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Delegation #2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015 Originating Department:  NW MN HRA 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
NW Minnesota Housing & Rehabilitation 
Authority (HRA) 

Presenter:  Lee Meier 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
None 

Background: 
The HRA meets annually with regional County Boards to update them on HRA activities and the value the 
organization brings to the region. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  





































Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
August 11, 2015 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the August 11, 2015 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

August 11, 2015 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, August 11, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Jack Swanson. The Pledge 
of Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Todd Miller, and Jack 
Swanson.  Commissioners Foldesi and Phillipe were excused. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 County Attorney Karen Foss requested the discussion on Tobacco and Clean Air 
Ordinances be moved to Department Reports.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was 
made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 

 
Warrants Approved For Payment 7/30/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 INGALLS/TERRY  2,625.00 
 MARVIN HOME CENTER  17,453.26 
 POLARIS INDUSTRIES INC  8,656.03 
 TOWN OF BEAVER  6,969.27 
 TOWN OF CEDARBEND  2,055.16 
 TOWN OF LAKE  5,998.16 
 TOWN OF LAONA  2,096.39 
 TOWN OF NERESON  2,402.24 
 TOWN OF PALMVILLE  3,918.90 
 TOWN OF POHLITZ  6,137.30 
 TOWN OF POPLAR GROVE  4,291.34 
 TOWN OF REINE  2,126.97 
 22 Payments less than 2,000.00  12,404.69 

Final Total:  77,134.71 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 8/06/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 2,496.55 
 GEROYS BUILDING CENTER-ROSEAU  17,453.26 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,526.88 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,239.00 
 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE 81,718.00 
 PRUDENTIAL 2,120.58 
 19 Payments less than 2,000.00 8,872.05 

Final Total:  118,426.32 
 

Warrants Approved On 8/11/2015 For Payment 8/14/2015 



 

 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AVIANDS LLC 15,292.70 
 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWO 11,800.00 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-LK BRNSN  2,078.49 
 GEO-COMM CORPORATION  8,280.00 
 GRAINGER INC  3,705.50 
 H & L MESABI INC  2,199.65 
 HOFFMAN PHILIPP & KNUTSON  3,580.00 
 HOUSTON ENGINEERING  8,970.50 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  42,168.75 
 MN DEPT OF CORRECTIONS STS  30,132.75 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4,092.00 
 NORTHLAND TIRE  8,239.32 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  10,688.14 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  6,038.62 
 ROSEAU CO TREASURER  5,606.00 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
 STOSKOPF INC/STEVEN  3,300.00 
 STOSKOPF REDI MIX ROSEAU INC  7,927.50 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  29,053.00 
 WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING  2,884.00 
 73 Payments less than 2,000.00  27,789.65 

Final Total:  236,494.82 
 

 In addition, the Board approved a forthwith payment to:  Frontier Precision, in the 
amount of $63,031.80, for survey equipment. 
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
University of Minnesota Crookston Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) 
 Program Director Tammy Frohlich met with the Board to review the RSVP’s community 
programming, program benefits and volunteer opportunities.  Ms. Frohlich requested Roseau 
County consider a $1,000 appropriation to RSVP for 2016.  The Board will act on this request in 
conjunction with other County appropriations. 
 
Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) 
 Manager Scott Johnson met with the Board to review the SWCD’s 2016 budget and 
appropriation request.  The Board will act on this request in conjunction with other County 
appropriations. 
 
Northwest Regional Library (NWRL) 
 Northwest Regional Library Director Kristi Hanson met with the Board to provide an 
update on the regional library systems programming and activities.  Ms. Hanson also requested 
the Board consider a 3% increase in the 2016 NWRL appropriation.  The Board will act on this 
request in conjunction with other County appropriations. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded 

by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the July 28, 2015 Board Proceedings; appointed Gerald Phillipe and Jeff 
O’Donnell to three years terms on the Warroad River Watershed Board beginning September 
19, 2015; approved advertising for a Roseau River Watershed Board appointment; authorized 



 

Board Chair Swanson to sign the Region 3 Emergency Management Joint Powers Board 
Mutual Aid Agreement; approved the County Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement 
Grant, in the amount of $10,000, effective July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016; approved a 
personal leave request for MaryAnn Olafson; approved a payroll status change for Deputy 
Sheriff Bruce Hanson (regular part-time to regular full-time); approved a payroll status change 
for Jailer/Dispatcher Cassie Gustafson (temporary to regular part-time); and, approved an 
amendment to the Uniform Hiring Policy. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Assistant Engineer-Maintenance Hire 
 
 Engineer Brian Ketring met with the Board to discuss the Assistant Engineer-
Maintenance Hire and stated that on August 3, 2015 candidate David Ohnstad regretfully 
declined the position.  Ketring requested the Board consider the hire of Ryan Murray. 
 
 A motion to approve the hire of Ryan Murray for the Assistant Engineer-Maintenance 
position, at a Grade 10, Step A, effective August 26, 2015, including a one year familiarization 
period, was made by Commissioner Miller and seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried 
unanimously. 
 
Tobacco and Clean Air Ordinances 
 
 County Attorney Karen Foss requested the Board delay setting a Tobacco and Clean Air 
Ordinance Public Hearing date so that proposed Ordinance(s) can be further discussed at the 
Committee of the Whole Meeting on September 1, 2015.  The Board concurred. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  MnDOT Stakeholders 
meeting, 7/29/15; Operations/Committee of the Whole meetings, 8/4/15; Minnesota Power 
Great Northern Transmission Line Project Public Hearing, 8/5/15. 
 

Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Greenbush Shop meeting, 
7/28/15; MnDOT Stakeholders meeting, 7/29/15; Minnesota Rural Counties Caucus, 7/31/15; 
Operations/Committee of the Whole meetings, 8/4/15; Minnesota Power Great Northern 
Transmission Line Public Hearing, 8/5/15; Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board, 
8/6/15; Minnesota Rural Counties Caucus, 8/7/15; Soil and Water Conservation District, 
8/11/15. 
 

Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Meeting with Randy 
Prachar, MN DNR, 7/29/15; Roseau Economic Development Authority, 7/29/15; Northwest 
Minnesota Foundation, 7/30/15; Roseau City Council meeting, 8/3/15; Operations/Committee of 
the Whole meetings, 8/4/15; Minnesota Power Great Northern Transmission Line Public 
Hearing, 8/5/15; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 8/5/15; Association of Minnesota 
Counties Executive Committee Teleconference, 8/7/15; Association of Minnesota Counties 
Strategic Planning/Governance Committee(s) Teleconference, 8/7/15; Association of Minnesota 
Counties Governance Committee, 8/10/15. 

 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 10:40 a.m.  The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for August 25, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.  



 

 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Jack Swanson, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Two Rivers Watershed Board Appointment -  
Advertisement 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to advertise for one (1) Two Rivers Watershed Board member. 

Background: 
The term of Allen Brazier will expire on October 18, 2015 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson  -  
District 3, Roger Falk, Vice-Chair  - District 4, Russell Walker, Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 
WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENTS NOTICE  

  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 
Watershed Board Appointments: 
 

One (1) manager to the Two Rivers Watershed District for a three year term 
beginning October 29, 2015 ending October 28, 2018.  The term of Allen Brazier 
expires on October 28, 2015. 

 
 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or at annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  
To be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm, September 11, 2015. 
 
 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #3  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015 Originating Department:  Emergency Management 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2015 Emergency Management Performance Grant 

Presenter:  Kyle deMolee 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the 2015 Emergency Management Performance Grant. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 









 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County/University of Minnesota Extension 
Agreement 
 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval for the continuance of the agreement between University of Minnesota and Roseau County 
for providing Extension programs locally and employing Extension staff for another 3-year term.   
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Extension Committee Member - 
Advertisement. 
  

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to advertise for an Extension Committee member. 
 

Background: 
Doug Green has served his three terms on the committee.   
 
This will be published in The Tribune and our official newspaper, The Roseau Times Region.  The committee would 
like a representative from the western part of the county to keep balance on the committee. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 8/25/2015 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Extension Committee Member 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board consider the re-appointment of Thor Didrikson to his 3rd term as an Extension Committee 
member. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015  Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Social Worker Hire 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to hire Amy Loch as a Social Worker, effective Sept. 14, 2015 at Grade 7, Step C. 
 

Background: 
Amy is being hired as a child protection Social Worker.  Funding for this position is provided by the State to allow 
Counties to enhance child protective services. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #8 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015  Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Social Service Board Member Appointment 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider the appointment of Jared Gustafson to the Social Service Board.  
 

Background: 
Bryan Erickson resigned his position on the Social Service Board.  Ads were placed in local newspapers requesting 
interested persons apply to fill this vacancy.  The Social Service Board reviewed the applications and are 
recommending Mr. Gustafson. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item #1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 25, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present committee reports. 
 

Background: 
Commissioner Phillipe’s Report 
Commissioner Swanson’s Report 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
August 2015 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
August 4 – Operations – Roseau 
August 4 – COW – Roseau 
August 5 – LDSAAA – TRF 
 
August 12 – Lake Township – Warroad 
August 17 – RCCoA – Roseau 
August 18 – Social Services – Roseau 
August 18 – Highway – Roseau 
August 19 – Northwest MN Waste Mgt. Joint Powers – Bagley  
August 24 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
August 25 – Roseau County Board – Roseau 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                               JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
AUGUST 12, 2015 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTIES  COUNTY PROGRAM AID TASK FORCE  (ST 
PAUL);   narrowed CPA formula preferences to two; will meet 
again in September 
 
AUGUST 13, 2015 -   STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 
BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE;  approved $54 million Motorola 
software upgrade (affecting metro, St Cloud, Rochester) 
 
AUGUST 17, 2015 -   ROSEAU COUNTY EXTENSION 
COMMITTEE;  2016 budget 
 
AUGUST 18, 2015 -   SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
AUGUST 18, 2015 -   ROSEAU EAST DIVERSION DEDICATION 
 
AUGUST 18, 2015 -   HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
AUGUST 20, 2015 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (DULUTH) 
 
AUGUST 21, 2015 -    ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (DULUTH) 
 


	8-25-15 Board Meeting Agenda
	Delegation #1 - Roseau County Historical Society RBA
	RCHS 2016 Budget

	Delegation #2 - NW MN Housing and Rehabilitation Authority RBA
	NW MN HRA Supporting Documents

	Consent #1 - August 11, 2015 Proceedings RBA
	August 11, 2015 Board Proceedings

	Consent #2 - Two Rivers Watershed Board Appointment RBA
	TWRD Board Appointment Notice

	Consent #3 - 2015 Emergency Management Performance Grant RBA
	EMPG Grant

	Consent #4 - Roseau County/University of MN Extension Agreement RBA
	U of M Extension Agreement

	Consent #5 - Roseau County Extension Committee Member Advertisement RBA
	Consent #6 - Roseau County Extension Committee Member Appointment RBA
	Consent #7 - Social Worker Hire
	Consent #8 Social Service Board Member Appointment RBA
	County Board Item #1 - Commissioner Committee Reports RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report





